## TOWN OF BARNSTABLE

NOTICE OF MEETINGS OF TOWN DEPARTMENT AND ALL TOWN BOARDS As Required by Chapter 28 of the Acts of 2009 which amends MGL Chapter 30 A

## **Licensing Authority Minutes**

DATE OF MEETING: June 24, 2011

TIME: 9:30 A.M.

PLACE: 200 Main St., Hyannis Main Conference Room

Present: Martin Hoxie, Chairman, Eugene Burman, Vice-Chair, Paul Sullivan, Clerk, Richard Scali, Consumer Affairs Supervisor, Christine Ade, Recorder.

Mr. Hoxie called the special meeting to order at 9:34 a.m.

## **HEARINGS:**

3 One Day All Alcohol, 2 Daily Entertainment and a Sunday Entertainment License: Application of Regina Bisgounis on behalf of St. George Greek Orthodox Church, 1130 Falmouth Road, Centerville, for 3 One Day All Alcohol licenses, Two Daily Entertainment Licenses (a 4-5 piece band) and a Sunday Entertainment License for July 15, 16 and 17, 2011. Times are July 15 from 4 pm to 11 pm, July 16 from 11 am to 12 midnight and July 17 from 11 am to 6 pm. This is their annual fundraising Grecian Festival. Hearing continued from 6/20/11.

Pat Trempelas appeared for this application – it is the 29<sup>th</sup> annual event. She gave the Authority a slightly changed plan for the event, which Christine Ade stated she would fax to COMM Fire Dept. Ms. Trempelas stated she would be visiting the Fire Department as well as the Police Department prior to the event. There are no changes in the parking. There will be a police detail as always. Alcohol is in the separate tent; beer and wine will be available in only the food tent. That tent is where the alcohol would be consumed. They have TIPS trained servers.

A motion was duly made by Mr. Burman, seconded by Mr. Sullivan and a unanimous vote taken to approve the application of Regina Bisgounis on behalf of St. George Greek Orthodox Church, 1130 Falmouth Road, Centerville, for 3 One Day All Alcohol licenses, Two Daily Entertainment Licenses (a 4-5 piece band) and a Sunday Entertainment License for July 15, 16 and 17, 2011. Times are July 15 from 4 pm to 11 pm, July 16 from 11 am to 12 midnight and July 17 from 11 am to 6 pm. This is their annual fundraising Grecian Festival. Hearing continued from 6/20/11.

New Annual Common Victualler License: Application of John A. Enright, d/b/a Subway Sandwiches, Cape Cod Mall, 793 Iyannough Road, Hyannis, Geoffrey McAbee (now changed to Lori Clark), Manager, for a New Common Victualler License, with Mall seating, the hours of operation to be Mall hours. Hearing continued from 6/20/11. Mr. Hoxie read the application of Subway. Lori Clark appeared as proposed new Manager. This location is new – in the Mall. They will be on the side across from Marshall's. She is a

new Subway employee but has extensive background. They have 8 employees now but may expand to 11. Seating is mall seating. They are trying to get permission from the Mall to be open with breakfast sandwiches. Mr. Scali mentioned the policy of Subway not leasing any of their premises to corporations; only individuals. Ms. Clark verified this and said that Mr. Enright is the Lessee.

A motion was duly made by Mr. Burman, seconded by Mr. Sullivan and a unanimous vote taken to approve the application of John A. Enright, d/b/a Subway Sandwiches, Cape Cod Mall, 793 Iyannough Road, Hyannis, Lori Clark, Manager, for a New Common Victualler License, with Mall seating, the hours of operation to be Mall hours.

| Adjourned at 9:45 a.m.   |   |
|--|---|
| Respectfully submitted,  |   |
|  |   |
| Christine P. Ade, Recorder<br>Town of Barnstable Licensing Authority | Paul Sullivan, Clerk Town of Barnstable Licensing Authority |